Barbara Reilly

From: Barbara Reilly

Sent: 04 April 2019 16:15

To: minister@dttas.ie

Cc: Sheila Kelly

Subject: Funding for junction on R148 - Lucan Area Committee Meeting(ACM)

Dear Minister
The following motion was passed at the February Lucan Area Committee Meeting.

“That this Area Committee meets with the NTA and TII to specifically discuss the practicalities of
obtaining the funding streams required to further the objective we inserted into the 2016-2022
Development Plan for a grade separated junction at Kennelsfort Road/R148 intersection, something
badly needed to manage traffic flows to revitalise the Palmerstown village area in terms of retail,
tourism and heritage.”

A reply has been received from the National Transport Authority (NTA) who stated that this was not a matter for the
NTA or the TII. They stated that ‘as a key junction on the R148 regional road, the appropriate national funding
body with whom to discuss this objective is the Department of Transport, Tourism and Sport’

Your early response would be appreciated. Any reply will be circulated to the members of the Lucan ACM and will
be available to the public as part of the Minutes.

Regards,

Barbara Reilly
Meetings, Public Lighting, Special Permits
Land Use, Planning and Transportation Department
South Dublin County Council, County Hall, Tallaght, Dublin 24
breilly@sdublincoco.ie
www.sdcc.ie
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